

ERIKA ^e LEWIS



302 Channing Street NE Washington, DC 20002
ph: (202)378-6908 · em: erika@openlycreative.com
www.openlycreative.com



SUMMARY

A talented and driven designer with over 5 years experience in print design, package design, logo design, and web site development and design. A strong personality coupled with a great sense of humor equals a valuable asset to any employer. Seeking a position with a design firm in the Washington, DC Metro area where growth as a designer and a professional is encouraged.

SKILLS

Proficient in:

- * Print Design & Layout
- * Web Design/Development
- * Logo Design
- * Package Design & Layout
- * Project Management

Expert knowledge in:

- * Adobe Photoshop
- * Adobe Illustrator
- * Macromedia Dreamweaver
- * Adobe InDesign
- * QuarkXPress
- * xHTML
- * CSS
- * PHP
- * Wordpress

Advanced knowledge in:

- * Macromedia Fireworks
- * Macromedia Flash
- * Adobe InDesign
- * Microsoft Office Suite
- * Expression Engine
- * Microsoft Office Suite

Experience in:

- * Both PC and MAC environments

AWARDS

- * **2006 WebAward**
For Outstanding Achievement in
Website Development.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

National Low Income Housing Coalition • Washington, DC

2007 - current

- * Work with Communications Director to develop content and release strategy for weekly press releases.
- * Create and facilitate workshop on web solutions for non-profits at annual conference.
- * Responsible for all printed publications and maintenance of relationships with various vendors for future projects.

Association Management Group • Tysons Corner, VA

2005 - 2007

- * Created original designs and layouts of both print and web materials.
- * Designed new websites as needed and improved the layout and design of existing sub-sites.
- * Designed and created original layout for brochures, newsletters, ads, business cards and letterhead.
- * Prepared all print related files for the printer while maintaining contact to ensure the job was printed without error.

Palisades Entertainment LLC • Elkridge, MD

2003 - 2005

- * Developed websites and online ads for company licensed products.
- * Spearheaded new design and layout for main company websites.
- * Layout and design of packaging, websites and print ads.

Howard Community College • Columbia, MD

2003 - 2004

- * Lead classes of 5-10 students in Internet software and practices including basic Internet website design.
- * Instructed students in web-related software including Dreamweaver and Fireworks.

EDUCATION

- * **BA Visual Communications**
Collins College, 1999 - 2002

